
 
 

Council Request Update 
September 14, 2017 

 
 
Council Request: 17-088 
Assigned to: Finance and Administrative Services 
Request: Testimony from the Englewood Depot Hearing. Who has the right to buy?  
Response: Please see attached from Director of Finance and Administrative Services Kathleen 
Rinkel. 
 
Council Request: 17-144 
Assigned to: Finance and Administrative Services 
Request: Provide the bid tabulation for the Waste Management contract 
Response: Please see attached from Director of Finance and Administrative Services Kathleen 
Rinkel. 
 
Council Request: 17-149 
Assigned to: Police Department 
Request: Is it legal for some to live in an RV in Englewood?  
Response: Please see attached from Code Enforcement Supervisor Dave Lewis.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Response to Council Request 17-088 
 
 
To:    City Council 
 
From:    Kathleen Rinkel, Director of Finance and Administrative Services 
 
Date:  August 16, 2017 
 
Subject: Testimony from the Englewood Depot hearing.  Who has the right to buy? 
 
The audio of the meetings listed below are available at:  http://www.englewoodco.gov/inside-city-
hall/city-council/agenadas-and-minutes/agendas-and-minutes/2013-agendas-and-minutes. 
 
At the March 4, 2013, Regular City Council Meeting, Council received this information: 

Deputy City Manager Michael Flaherty informed Council that three proposals were received 
through the Englewood Depot Request For Proposal process.  The proposals received were 
from two organizations and one from an individual.  The organizations include:  The 
Englewood Historical Preservation Society and the Englewood Urban Farm.  The proposal 
from the individual is from sole proprietor Tom Parson.  An Executive Session has been set 
for March 25, 2013, to review the substance of the proposals. 

 
There was an Executive Session was held on this issue on March 25, 2013. 
 
Tom Parson, and several residents, spoke on this issue at the April 1, 2013, and the May 6, 2013, 
Regular City Council Meetings. 
 
Several residents spoke on this issue at the July 1, 2013, Regular City Council Meeting. 
 
Several residents spoke on this issue at the August 5, 2013, Regular City Council Meeting and 
Council Bill No. 35, authorizing the sale of the Englewood Depot Property to Tom and Patti Parson, 
was approved on first reading. 
 
Tom Parson and several residents spoke on this issue at the August 19, 2013, Regular City Council 
Meeting and Ordinance No. 43, Series of 2013 (Council Bill No. 35), authorizing the sale of the 
Englewood Depot Property to Tom and Patti Parson, was approved on final reading. 
 
In addressing who has the right to buy the property, this is a matter that City Council will need to 
address with the City Attorney due to complexities. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Kathleen Rinkel, CPA, CMA 
Director of Finance and Administrative Services 
krinkel@englewoodco.gov 
(303) 762-2401  































 
 
 
TO:   Chief John Collins 
 
FROM:  Code Enforcement Supervisor David Lewis  
 
DATE:  September 13th, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:  Council Request 17-149 
 
 
CR17-149 
Requested by: Councilmember Yates: Is it legal for someone to live in an RV in 
Englewood?  
Assigned to: Police Department 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Based on the EMC it is NOT legal for someone to live in an RV: 
 
16-5-4: - Accessory Uses.  
 
D. Prohibited Accessory Uses.  

1. Prohibited in All Zoning Districts. The following activities shall not be 
regarded as accessory to a principal use on any site and are prohibited 
in all zoning districts:  

a. Use of Travel Trailer or Recreational Vehicle (RV) as a Residence. 
The use of a travel trailer as a residence, permanent or temporary, 
with the exception of a trailer approved as a temporary use for 
security under Section 16-5-5 EMC, shall be prohibited in all zoning 
districts.  
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